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{0aH13  wel .
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ASS, REC.8Y. /Yor¢af CT ¢ / ’
ASSIGNMENT
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Estimaled Cost: Type: l{: M.Cycle/ Bus [ Van/ Lorry { Taxi | Prime Mover |
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Denise Ta: (LKKAuto)

From: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 September 2018 2:16 PM

To: SUR

Cc: Elaine Cheong

Subject: Vehicle No. SFT9239T (CTI: SNM18D04415C02)
Dear Denise,

As spoken, kindly summit the survey report & close this case on your side.

Thanks.

Lucas Lee

Claims Department {Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax (65)6222 7175/6224 7478

Email; lucas lee@sg.cntaiping.com

Website: www_sg.cntaiping.com

AN SAR )
In Singapore sinee 1933

Disclaimer .

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Led excepi
where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notify the sender immediately.



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

e _— e R ——
From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: Lucas Lee
Subject: RE: SFT 92397 : YOUR REF:SNM18D04415C02

Dear Catherine,
TP changed surveyor. We will not upload to Merimen again.
Kindly let us have your surveyor report etc via post.

Thank you.

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 6389 6530

Fax 6224 7478/ 6224 7173

Email: elaine cheong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www sg.cntaiping.com

L\ HSARY
T Simpapare sinee 1938

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]
sent: Tuesday, 2 October, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: SFT 9239T ; YOUR REF:SNM18D04415C02

Dear Elaine,
Kindly assist register this claim in Merimen system for us submit final report.

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www symanteccloud.com




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Casg Hoti 1'||_u | Est Submitted | Addj Assigned ' Ad) Rpt Adj Submitied [ [ns Auth'ed | SIa0us o
i 11 Sep 2018 |12 sa.;p‘zgm | | |  New S
. hullqn ; | . Caneal Cace

Referance Claim Details

[Craat_ed by insurer]

[ Main Clamant: yEOwEELNG = e
l| vehicle Reg. Mo.: |SFT9239T | Date of Loss: - | 0B/03/2018 0Q:00 - ;59

| Claim Type: TP / SNM18D04415C02 Policy/Cover Note No.: _ |oMCVSN3035471800

| Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured): GEHEH?SH i g Policy No. (Claimant]:
_ Ewcess:  5%0.00
|| | Repalrer: | SME Motor Pte Ltd (Kaki Bukit) 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-15, AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, 417883 Eunos - Tel: 6747 |
PICAE BB (ELlNnes)
|| Handling Insurer: - _ €hina Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 49 6111 .. [Handled by Elaine Cheong]
Adjuster: |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3551 . . [Final Rpt due 21/09/2018]
| EST $2087.96, CASE WITH SIE. KINDLY ASSIST TO PROVIDE LKK WITH THE EST & TP REPORT AS THE FILE IS
| TOG BIG CAN'T BE UPLOADED.

dj Asg. Remarks:

| ASSDCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All Compose Case Mail

I There ar;-r;n_n;ﬂ-l.l-i'&f Eﬁls case,

LI. ASSOCIATED TASHS Wiew all Search Tasks I Create New Task

Due Dake Priority Typo Task Group Subject Handler Aszzigned By Completed On Created On Done?

https:ffsingapore.merimen.cumfclaimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjustcr&fuseactiun=d... 13/9/2018



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
9878B

SFT9239T

No

27 Sep 2018

HONDA

JAZZ 1.5 VTIR CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
Black

2014

L15B31000149
JHMGKS5850FX201576
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$16,000.00

15 Jan 2015

15 Jan 2015

0

$6,000.00

Yes
14 Jan 2025
$4.500.00

14 Jan 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$66,010.00

$41,575.00

$46,075.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Sep 2018

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION _ID=F030...  27-Sep- 18



MEME 181 16445 | SME Molor Ple Ld - Baki Bukil
ENTHY DATE & TIME. DeuLarnlng 14018

SUBMITTED BY: Wen ¥ing

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repor correclly the detaids of the accident bo speed up i claims prOcRSS
3 Thig Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

1 Infarmabion provided must be as truthiul and accurale as possible. Any witful misrepresentaton or witholding of matarial facls may allow insurance companias 1o

repudiate palicy ab#ity

4 The Issue gnd acceptance of this Farm by insurance companias is not an Admiszion af policy Habity on the part of the inaurance comMpantes

5 A_nrl‘al“mgnrt_ ing ma

be referred to the Paolice for investigation.

&, This raport will be forwardd by the insurers of e (1A Records Management Genire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copiss af this repor will for @ Tee. bo mada available spon appleation by inlaracied parles

7. By the lndgement of this report b tho insurers, you hareby consent to the archiving of this repen al the centre and to copies of the report baing made avadable

atloresaid,

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country!State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

08/09/2018 14:19

08/09/2018 09:15

AIRPORT RDOAD TOWDS PAYA LEBAR AIR BASE.
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Paolicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phane Mo

Altemative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

timea of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state sction (o be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Mumber

Cover Nole Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Number

EMail Address

SFT9238T

YEQ WEE LING
569388786

MNOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97563908
OFFICE-97563006

HONDA
JAZZ

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

18-MW000479-R0O3

YEOQ WEE LING
560208788

13/11/1969

INDOOR

17/04/1990

28 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97563906

OFFICE-97563806
MOEMAIL

Page 1 of 13



Address
Postcode
Wase driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persenis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Inciuding Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes Please state which Paolice Station
Was nolice of intended Proseculion given’?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT. | SAW VEHICLE B

BLK 2038 COMPASSVALE ROAD #04-41
542203

NO

OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

RAINING
WET

MO

NO

YES
MO
2

MAME
GENDER:

: TEO SUE LING
: FEMALE

NO

NO

OM MY RIGHT TRYING TO MAKE A SUDDEN CHANGE OF LANE INTO

MY LANE. | TRIED TO HORN HIM, SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT FROM MY RIGHT. VEHICLE B HAD KNOCKED AGAINST

MY REAR RIGHT PORTION.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

YES
MO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colaur
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame af Dnver
MRICPassport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature OFf Damage

GBH3975B

VEH B
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 13



SRE L LA

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

T as  Arewelling sl L,

HeE T saw vehile B |

7 d {
L iy fl."nrfl-t fl"ld'“"'-c-l 1o Mﬂ(;‘lﬁ = f((ﬂd-'zﬁ"? f:;Lﬂtrﬂ—?-l’"

ot IQM‘J c\‘t“fj:? M«HLMJI: '1rn'-€-dz 1o i‘la?m L'm,ﬁ__r_
__Sr'bw!.rjdﬂbj ) -ft‘.H' ::m I‘“ch“f "[r"or“ gy 7y 1.4z
Ve |'ru'ale 5 w kma{%éﬂ{ a..f;ulu“f er-.r A:a.r iy ,&,]‘
portlon . > ¢
, | M\~ —
X
AV '!
DECLARATION

I/'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in ewary respect

l\r}%,/

Folicyhalder's s‘fgr-.n:ure Driver's Signatura
Date & Time: (if deiver is nat the policyhelder)
Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Personn el's Signature
Nama:
MRAICFIN No.:



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SEETCH PLAN

e

IMPORTANT NOTICE

L Please seport correctly the detals af the sccigons to speed up the caims process.
£ This Form mus) be completed by the Belieyhalder snd/er the Autharised Driver

T Iafarmation grovided most be ag Lruthiul and sgeuratn ah pagilble Aay withul misrepresentatian or wiihhodding of mareoasi
Tacks may ainw insurange companaps (o repudiate palicy |ialti|'tn

4 The issue and sceeptanee of thit fore by ingurance companses i not 3n admissien of sodicy mabulitg oo the part of the insurance

tampanies
5 Aoy fplie reparting may be refereed 13 the Pglige for investigation.

G The ragart wall be farwsrded By the insurers of the G Rooords Management Centre established by the Genecal inyurance
ftnciateen of Singasore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this repaet will for a Tes be made pvailable upan apobcation by

miereiled Jarfes

! By the lpdgment al this repert to the msurers, yau hereby consent to the archiving af this report al the centre and to eopies of
the repert being made avaltabie aloresaid

B Constent urder the Partaral Dats Prataciion Act [PDPA]
Tunderstand, achnowledge, agree and consent that!

fal My enaurer, my workshop snd the General lnsurance Assesstion of Singapore [“GIA%) may/are permutted to selkech, use,
gizclose andfor process my persanad datadpeesanal information set out in this. [rvurm] ang any ather persanal infarmation
provded by me or gassessed by my insurer {callecthvely the "Parsanal information”] and disclose and transler such
Persanal Infarmalion Lo all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(i} inwohved in this sacoldent [all insurer|s) wie have intured
wehiche(s) invaived i this accident shall be collectively referrad toas the “Insurers”|, the lnturers’ lawyarsfaw flems, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/sutharity (such as the police], for the purpose(s)

of

1] pracessing, handiing sndfor dealing with my claims ineluding the settlerment of the daims and any necessary
inwashigationg relating ta the claims;

(il inves tigating the accldent andfar my claims;

(1] eareving out and/or dealing with my nstructions or responding to any enguiries by me,

[iv) administesing my claims [Including the madling of correspondence, stalements, invoices, FRROFIS OF Roticas to ma,
whilch cauld involve disdosure ol cerlain personal date sbout me 1o bring about delivery of the some as well 35 on the
sutarnyl eover of pnvelppes/mail packages), and/or

[w] complying with applicabie law i administering, processing, handling andfos dealing with my claims [collectively the
“Purpatat”)

I8} all insurerfs] who have insurad vehide(s) imolved m this accident and the Insurers’ lawvers/Taw lizms, may/are germitied
1o collet, use, gisclosa and/or process my Personal infarmanien fes one ar more of thie above Purpases. and

{c] ™y Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service graviders ar
izeuulr’n:ludi:ng their lawyer s/lave firms], which may be sited outiide of Singapace, for one or more af the above Purmases

(Al my Personal Infereatian will slia be collected and uied ta campile claims hisrory far the purpose af fraud datection,
invesiation and management m present and abl future eladms,

[e)  the inlarmatian sa collected uader [d] above may be shared / disclosed:

(i1 toalt insurers andfor any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing lraud,
regulators, law enforcament and gavernment agencies a5 reasonably required o the purposes staled, or

In] for complying wilh reguirements ander amy regulations, laws or court croers,

Policyholder's Signature Cilvery Slgnature Reporting Centre Pertpnmel’s Signature
Cate & Time: (i driver i nol the pobkiyhaldar| Hame:
Oate & Time MHFIN e,

2 S‘TE’ NG
\2-20 (™

Page 4 of 13



Used Honda Jazz Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2

sGCAaRMAaRT.COM Login - Sign up

Mew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

YC

HIGHEST SELLING PRICE GUARANTEED! é\ﬁﬁ@%
or GET $100 CASH!

60/2016 Honda Vezel 1.5A0S70K 50 Down-payment

Post an Advertisement . N g:,:l PRIME MOTOR & LEASING

Sall it yoursalft Advartie it aft just

£58 until it's SOLD!

NUEERANEE

\ y e e
Browse by Category | S0t by Date Posted | 20 results/page [~]
12 vehicles Honda Jazz Advanced Search M Submit
Maka Moded Price Depreciation Rerg Diatt Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Tatus
Search Selection Honda Jazz 2015 Bualla
Honda Jazz 1.5A RS 557,800 $8.540 fyr 12-Mar-2015 1,498 cc 49,000 km Hatchback Available

It's Time To Get This Baauty, Very Well Maintained, Lots OF Features, Keyless Entry, Push Start/Stop, This Honda Engine Frovide Excellent Power But
Very Low Fuel Consumption. You Can Call Dur Salas Ad.., PR 00 ]

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS $56,800 SE,400 fyr DE-Mar-2015 1,458 o 64,000 km Hatchback Available

100% Loan Avadiable, 1 Cwner, Full Servicer Histories With Kah Motor, Warranty Til May 2020, Ex-Bankruptcy And Bad Credit Welcome, High Trade
In.

Faster Auto Trading

asted; 25 Sep-201E Tags: B L Hoaka larz, X015 honda jazz laz Mo
Honda Jazz 1.3A 65,000 S8, 650 fyr 25-Sep-2015 1,318 cc 47,703 km Hatchback Avallable
Wery Affordable Hatchback. 1 Crner Only! Well Kept By Previous Dwner In Super Condition, Just Like Mew, Ses 1t For Yourself To Believe! Super Low =

Consumption 16L/KM! No Touch Up And Repairs Needad, A... =T Owwia ]
Honda Jazz 1.5A RS (OPLC) £58,000 $7,.300 fyr 18-Dec-2015 1,498 cc 13,500 km Hatchback Avallable

{ ‘Year Warranty &nd Free Senicing! 10% Down! Low Instafiment At $480 Monthiy! OPC Revised! Low Mieage 13000km Ointy! Candition Like New!
90%, High Trade In For Your Car! 1 Year Warranty! Buying A Bea... PR D

GO Metering

Buying a pre-owned car, but
Unsure of its Condition?

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS 557,800 SB,470 [yr O1-Apr-2015 1,408 coc 75,673 km Hatchback Available

$AK Drive dway! Only 1 Owner! Fully Maintained By Kah Motor! Agent Linit With 5 Years Uinlimited Milmage Warranty? High Trade Tn And 1n House
Financing Available! View Today!

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS £71,800 $10,570 fyr 13-Apr-2015 1,498 cc 74,000 km Hatchback Available

High Loan Available! 1 Cwner, Kah Mator Linit, Serviced And Maintained By Kah Motor, 5 Years Warranty! Hua Yang Groug Since 1584' [s09001: 2000
Certified, Bank Loan, In House Loan, Balloon Scheme, 100% ...

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

Honda Jarr 1.5A RS 563,800 £8,520 fyr Z7-Aug-2015 1,488 oc 48,000 kry Hatchback Available

Compare

http://www.sgearmart.com/used_cars/listing php?MOD=Hon da+Jazz& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2015&... 27-Sep-18



SME Motor Pte Ltd

| Kaki Bukil Ave b, 802-15 Autobay @ KakiBukit Singapore 417883
PEL 74700 o iines) FAR oT442368 Eminl service d smemoion com.sg
GST-200119431E RCBNO201 IMSTE

M/S: YEO WEE LING
BLEK 203B COMPASSVALE ROAD #04-41 Estimate No:  ESTO004387
Date: (8 Sep 2018
SINGAPORE 542203 Policy No: | B-MWO000479-RO3
Veh Reg No:  SFT9239T
ATTN: Make/Model: HONDA JAZZ
Your Ref No: 18/ CUTP-181(09) Chasis No: JHMGKSB30FX201576
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No:
Accident Date:  08/09/2018 Reg. Date:

TP Veh Reg No:  GBH3975B

= N B+ L ® ]

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SFT9239T

Deseription Quantity List Price Amount
55 5%
List Price o / M
REAR RH DOOR 1PC 703.50 —
REAR RH DOOR TOPSTICKER  /L&A_ 1PC 23.20
726.70
Less 20% 145,34 581,36
Special Net 2
REAR RH DOOR STICKER I PC 1 20000
REAR RH DOOR CHROME MOULIDING L -7 1Pe 250.00
370,00 370,00
Labour
WIRE CHECKING I UNIT 30.00 Lo
TRANSFER DOOR COMPONENT FROM OLD TO NEW LUNIT 120,00 5’ &S
LABOUR CHARGE I UNIT 350.00 205
SPRAY PAINTING | UNIT S00.00
| 00EL00 | AR 00
Total 5% 1.951.36
Add GST @ ™ | 36,60
Total Amount Pavable 5% 208796

FOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR TWO THOUSAND EIGHTY SEVEN AND CENTS NINETY SIX ONLY

For SME Motor Pte Lid

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE = notify

B rigire
|

ainting

] rESLIney

(ﬂ#:(rfj'( o Thord pary Sureey @ on 2 Witioul Prejudics” base
[ . B fifica 1/ i

b resurveyed and
al froum Insurance Company




T P P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
P i 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Ne. 19-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref :  CS/CTI18016780/Uvbn2

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 :

SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 079909 VAR MR M"W”I‘MI"“ I"
Code: CTI

4 I Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. GEH 39758 Veh. Inspected SFT 92397
Policy No. DMCWVSN3035471800 Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D04415C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ELAINE CHEONG Assign Date 12/08/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA JAZZ (A) c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JHMGKS850FX201576 Colour BLACK
Odometer 74926 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[185/55 R15 FALKEN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/55R15 FALKEN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[185/55R15 FALKEN 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/55 R15 FALKEN 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
5. General Information
Accident Date  0B/09/2018 Inspection Date 27/08/2018
Survey held at SME MOTOR PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#02-15 (AUTOBAY @KAKI BUKIT)
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b, Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMHTED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

3 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFT 92397

Page Mo.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($) )
NT OF P
1|REAR RH DOOR DENTED / BENT 703.50 703.50
1|REAR RH DOOR TOP STICKER NECESSARY 23.20 2320
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -145.34 -145.34
581.36 581.36
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR RH DOOR STICKER (SN) * CHECK 120.00
1|REAR RH DOOR CHROME MOULDING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 250.00
370.00
LABOUR
WIRE CHECKING 30.00 20.00
TRANSFER DOOR COMPONENT FROM OLD TO NEW. 120,00 60.00
LABOUR CHARGE. 350.00 300.00
SPRAY PAINTING. 500.00 480.00
1,000.00 860.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,951.36 1,441.36
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 1,441.36
(REPAIR COST NOT CONCLUDE)
(EXCLUDE CHECK ITEMS S$$120.00 NETT)
Report Ref No. CS/CTI18016780/Uvbn2
CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




